| THE OrperaTiON OF THE NYIEDREGYHAZA-SOSTO

INTERNATIONAL MeDaLS AND SMALL SCULPTURE SYMPOSIUM

Ferenc Matits

Berwur:n the years 1931 and 1934 the painter Gyula
Rudnay (1878-1q57), who was at the time a prafessor
at the Academy of Fine Arts in Budapest, was given the
opportunity by the city fathers of Myieregyhd, capital of
the north-zastern Hungarian county of Szabales-Szatmir.
Bereg to bring disadvantaged students 1o the bathing
resort of Sostofirds, where, besides their raom and
board, they were given the chance to study and create
works of art,

The secand camping season occurred in 1670, wher for
seven years both local Hungarian and foreign artists -
malnly painters and graphic artists - but also a few sculptors
were again made welcome ta create ar Sostéflrds.

FIDEM (The Intarnational Medallist Society), which was
established in 1974, chose 1o held its aoth anniversary
celebratory meeting far the first time in Budapest In
1977. In conjunction with the conference, Hungary, as
the host country, organized & monumental international
exhibition of 100 medals in the prestigious Hungarian
National Gallery Retrospectively, In the past decade of
FIDEM's histary, it was surprising to nete that there
had only been twe Hungarian medallists shown in the
exhibition accompanying the 1967 meeting in Paris.
The reason for this poor representation is certainly not
due to the distance! In contradiction, there were some
15 Hungarian medallists, warks shown at the FIDEM
meeting in Krakow, which was held two years prior to
the Paris congress. |n the year of the explosive
international success of Hungarian medal art, Sindor
Tath, a sculptar as well as the secretary of the Eastern
Region of the Hungarian Fine Artists, Society. was 5o
caught up i the festive atmosphere, that he proposed
that instead of hosting all the mixed media, the
Sastefirds camp focus on being the first and only
Hungarian creative venue solely for medallists, Thus,
the Séstd International Creative Camp for Medal Art
was brought into being by the Szaboles-Szatmdr County
Peoples. Council, and the Myiregyhaza Peoples, City
Council, and the Hungarian Ministry of Culture.. The
camp began operating under the professional direction

of sculptors Antal Czinder and Sandor Toth,
Motwithstanding seme brief interruptions, Sdndor Cyiirli,
a sculptar fram Karcag, has been relentiessly in charge
of the operations and the artistic production since 198g,

In addition 1o the actlvities of the two founders Antal
Crinder and Sandor Téth, for many years now Sandor
Gyarfi, Erlka Ligeti, and Mihdly Mészdros have also
been taking leading roles in the Advisory Board of the
Camp. In 1982, the sculptor lvin Szabd wad alss asked
to take part in the work of the Board, which he has
fulfilied for some years now. The mast important task
of this Board is to review the entrants and select the
new participants, which essentially determings the
aesthetic and technical direction and future progress
of the Camp, and the nature of the collection of works
produced and left in the Camp,

The members of the jury who are selected artists
especially called together at the end af the Camp seasen
cenfrant just this very senous problem. These
specialists, review the cormpleted works assembled,
determine their rank in quality, and make suggestions
a5 to which waorks should be accessioned inte the
collection of the Camp’s permanent collection.
Furtherrnore. this committes allocates also the prizes
awarded, The prizes granted are determined by the
activities and the capacities of the organizing entities.

It is evident that it has taken the concerted efforts of a
number of private, state, county, and municipal
organizations and initiatives to establish and to maintain
the operations of the Sdstd Creative Camp.  For three
years now, the City has issued a Pro Arte silver and gold
medal - of which one side bears the work of Sandor Tath,
and the other is by the Munkdesy Prize winning Sindaor
Cwarfi - topether with the Foundation for hMedal Art in
Hungary acknowledging diplorna, &5 well as occasional
randorm sponsors, prizes, bave been distributed.

During the first three years, following earlier traditions,
the artists arrived in September. but then in 1380, they



decided te begin working in May. This was tne yaar
when the first firing kil was put inte operatian in Ssste
which so notably speeded up the process of creative
production snd enthused the amisis then workng there
that that year the 11 participating artisis produced some
200 pirces. This number eguals the wotal proguctar
of the firer three years, work. [ncidentally, i tne Ties
year, the bronze foundry woek was carried out in
Budapest, then for thie mext teg years they set up &
temporary and rather ruadimentary fousdry in Sdeta

The Creative Carmp moved 1o its permanent location in
1575, an the lakeshore, in what was forrmietly o day camp
- the Tdkuckd Tourist and Continuing Education
Imstitution - in whess main bullding each guest is
allecared a fully furmished ream and bath, The recreation
und eating facilities are also located here. The studios
are Hned up in the big park behind this building. The
students become acquainted with, and learn to uge the
expensive equipment during the schoal year, under the
direction of their teachers. Using the aswets af the Séstd
Creative Camp which is unigue in the country = since
1587 the Mylregyhiza Arts and Trade School has been
instructing and putting inte practice the oldest metal
forging procedure in the world, the technique of lost
wax af cire perdue for bronze casting.

Belween 10 10 13 artists are nvited annually by the
Camp's Board, who fram May or June work in sand-
casting or silicon forming as well as bronze lost wax
techniques. Besides participating Hungarians, at fiest
sculptors from the surrounding countries were invited
to participate, which then brozdened to take in artists
fram farther afield,

During the past 2o years The International Medailist
and Small Sculpture Creative Camp of Sdstd has had a
total of 250 pariiciparts, of which half have been
Hungarian, and sarme were repeatedly invited. Amang
the foreign participants wese: English, American, Chilean,
Buigarian, Fremch, Finnish Canadian, Palish, Lithuanian,
Mongal, German, Morwegian, Russian, Austrian,

Armpnian, Romaman, Seedish, New Leaander, Lkrarnan

and Vietnameose arists

fha garticipants enjoy & variety of activities such s
cuiings orgenized for them by the hosts, in afdser 1o
acqualnt both the Hudsgarsms from effer locales ind
the "q-'g-.gner; with the rl_-gmrl"l. mard important cultural
wrid riatural sttractions. o the pastvareus firmis in the
coun iy actually Fave out commissions far works oy Ihe
participating artists. This sormetimes: resultad - in sueh
sypecially endearing occasions as when faréign artises
produced medals representing noted Hungarian poets,
writers, painters. and nerecs of Hungary's fights for
indeperdence Here lot ma specdically mention the
plaguette by Mizha! Vitanovsky of Prague, onowhich he
fashioned the portrut of the Czoch-born Hunparian
Queen Katalin Podjebrad, It fills us with sincers price
and joy to see the County's major cultural sites -
Sratmidrcsrke, the Adam Vay Museurs in Vay, Tiasigtvandi
¢te — commemaorated In-bronze by artsts wha have
carme from o far afield, who of course have also a nove
approach ta the subject, Tne favourite enc ofton Lsoc
symibal of the County and ils fertile firlds, s the apple
Often the ariists made porleats: af sach-otnsr apc
collaborative pieces are more dnd mcre fieguent, suck
25 a small-show cabinét ar lrank bd gerpateate thel
tire together. which they fashioned tagethes upon whick
they placed their unique and ingividunlly crafted narme-
tags toreflect the very spirit of theit closz co-cperation
and callaboration in the Camp

Im gddition to official visitoss, the participants obia e
great pleasure from the day visits of lonmet narticizants

It is an accepted fack that nat every org of the scuiptors
participating in the Camp work sclely in the mecium ol
medal making. In many cases the master produces nis

very first medal hare.

It is-also common knowledge that ai Soslkd there are
none of the usual limitations ar boundanes 0 medivmr
nor in creativity, 3o that quite- amazing multidisoiplinary
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works have been produced which have bur a thin
relationship to the conventional art of medal-making
proper. Confusian may anse i the case of small scale
abstractions, whose only relationship to medal making
i thair titie.

The: International Creative Camp in Medal work thus
due to these development, changed its name in its gth
year, that is in 1g85, to International Creative Camp in
Medal work and Small Sculpture.

Today. the percentage of perticipants arriving to work
exclusively in medals has significantly decreased, For
exarmple, during the 1907 seasen only two of the 1
participants were specialized i medal work, and three
sculptars [ater decided to try the art of medal making
in -addition te making their small sculptures. By
mantioning these facts we mean not to belittle the art
af srmall sculpture, however we felt it important to bring
attention to the shift of emphasis away fram the art of

medal making,

The greatest advantage of the Camp is the fact that
collaborative -and teamm works bring about the
dissemination af a great vanety of aesthetic and technical
possibilities. The Medal warking Creative Camp of 58504
iz not a style-farming school, but rather it provides the
physical possibilities for aesthetic creation in the
atmosphers of utmost freedom. It provides room for
experimentation, as well gs the bringing to completion
and realization in forged or poured form, of deeply
canceived significant warks of ar

Of the total products of the camps organized to date -
some 1300 medals and small sculptures - the majority
was praduced since 1a77. Although the yearly production
is varizhle, on the average the collection of the Camp
grows by sama 30-40 objects annually. In exchange far
the use of the materials and the equipment, as well as
the room and bosrd, the artists usually bestow several
of the pieces produced to the City of Myiregyhdza.
Previgus to 1982, the Municipality allocated a separate
building in the Youth Park for the accession, exhibitian,
and starage of the collection, but then in @ magnanimous
gasturae, the City established an independent Municipal
Callgry dedicated ta the Medals collection. This Gallery
15 situated inan elegant mansion buill m 1627, located
in the middle of the city, which was thoroughly
reconstructed ta meet the functions of the Gallery, which

opened its doars in 1988, across from the City's Cultural
Centre, This brought the collection inta the heart of the
city from the cutlying Youth Park. The number of visitars
has grown appreciably, and the hours are no longer anly
seasonal, rather, there are changing exhibitions or both
stories of the building. On the top flaar the mosl
outstanding examples of the S6atd Creative Medal
working and Small Sculpture Camp Collection are put
on view, in regularly changing showings, and the heldings
of the Munmicipal Gallery have been seen in pumergus
national and international exhibitions, such as iserch,
Vilnius, Kremnica, Bratislava, Baia Mare, Tirgu Mures
and Osla, and in 1599 selections from the collaction
were shown by invitation in Finland,

An important forum for the production of the Séstd
Carmpwas the 1981 selection by the Hurigarian Mational
Callery in its series Workshop Exhibitions, as was the
manth-and-half group showing organized by the
Micsarnok (Gaflery of Exhibitions on Heroes, Square)
in 1924 called Results of Creative Symposia. In the Spring
of 1994 Mylregyhdza was the stage for an Impertant
international event. It was m this year that the FIDEM
Convention was organized in Budapest for the second
time, and consecutively, the comprehensie: exhibition
of intarnational medal warks in the Hungarian Naticnat
Gallery. At this showing, some 201 Hungarian medals
werg put on view. The FIDEM meeting program in
Budapest was enrichgd with a trip to Ryiregyhaza, which
brought notable personages and experts in the field t2
see the Medal Collection of the City Gallery as well as
te wigw the operations at the 56sté Camp.

1595 marked the successful and first organization of &
mutual exhibition of the three art colonies, which employ
bronze « Kremnica, Uherské Hradiste and Nyfregyhdza.
The exhibition consisting of Boo works by 150 artists
was shown in each of the three countries. The successful
initiative, which was constructed on the tight cross
border artistic and technical relationship, was entitled
“The Bronze Triangle™, and marked a milestone in the
history of bronze medal making,

After its initial showing at Nyfregyhdra, the material,
which entered the Callaction in 1997, was subsequently
shown in the Budapest Foundry Museprn. The purpose
of this was to show viewers here what goes on at the
Camp, and to note the level of quality, which was praved
te meet the highest international standards.



e =y z swsiomEn b pub anan axhibition at the
« of an internationally known

~grx == op2ning of the Nyiregyhaza Creative

. it tre closing of the yearly season, the
TenZoTrs o0 fmEt veEe s drdative production are displayed
sesmg Dglies ThHis s usually when the Camp’s annual

=25 4o¢ swaraed. Unfortunately the last schelarly
cazzzzue of the clesing edhibition of the Séstd
=ateezl Wedal working and Small Sculprure Creative
sime wes oroduced in taga, Until then, the Ministry
foulture had borne the expenses of the catalogue, and
t & mot fair to expect the City, which bears 5o many of
tne Camp's and the Municipal Gallerny's operating

exponses aleeady, to take on this important task, with
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the result that no catalogue has been printed in the
|nterim years. In 557 we put w1 for, and won, 3
competition to the Mational Cultural Base for a brochure
of the closing exhibition, hoping that there would be
funds to cover a catalogue as well, In 1908 we succeeded
in produting & comprehensive catalogue covering the
rriszing years. Ameng the imacrtant tasks for the future
i the preduction of & manograph on the over-2o-year-
old history of the Sastd Intemational Medal working
and Small Seulpture Creative Camp, and the scholarly
study and publication of the unique Collectian of the
Muricipal Gallery, Close to 140 artists whe had worked
at Sostd were shown in the exhibition accompanying
the 28" FIDEM Congress
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